
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Alghabra, Omar - M.P. <Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 24, 2020 4:31 PM
To: Oliver, Blake; Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Cullinan, Annie (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: Priti - Deepak’s Daughter.
Attachments: Truck Sanitation Stations.Paramount Agro.docx

Please see attached

From: Oliver, Blake <Blake.Oliver@tc.gc.ca>
Sent: March 24, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>; Alghabra, Omar - M.P.
<Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Cullinan, Annie (PS/SP) <annie.cullinan@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Priti - Deepak’s Daughter.

Thanks, I will flag this for my department. Could someone send me a copy of the original attachment?

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) [mailto:gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:27 PM
To: Alghabra, Omar - M.P. <Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Oliver, Blake <Blake.Oliver@tc.gc.ca>; Cullinan, Annie
(PS/SP) <annie.cullinan@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Priti - Deepak’s Daughter.

Adding Annie (Public Safety) and Blake (Transport)

Gowthaman Kurusamy
Regional Advisor, Ontario & Western and Northern (Interim) | Conseiller régional, Ontario & Ouest et Nord (par
intérim)
Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé
Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca 
Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200 
M: (613) 868-6988 

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24, 2020, at 4:21 PM, Alghabra, Omar - M.P. <Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello Dove,

Thank you again for sending me the resources for suppliers.

We got another email regarding someone who would like to contribute by setting up truck sanitization
centres at border crossings. Do you know who they can get in touch with or what process they should
go through to implement this?
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Also cc'ing Health for awareness

Best,

<image001jpg> Alice Zheng
Legislative Assistant
Office of The Honourable Omar Alghabra, P.C., M.P.

Member of Parliament for Mississauga Centre

Parliamentary Secretary to the Prime Minister (Public Service Renewal) and to the Deputy Prime

Minister and Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs

Room 980, Valour Building

Ottawa, ON K1A OA6

Tel. 613.992.1301

Fax. 613.992.1321

Oma r.Algha b ra @ pa rl.gc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email message (including attachments, if any) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.

CONFIDENTIALITL Le present courriel (y compris ses pieces jointes, s'il y a lieu) est confidentiel. Si vous n'etes pas le
destinataire vise, veuillez en aviser immediatement 1'expediteur et supprimer ce message.

From: Priti Obhrai-Martin <priti@paramountagro.ca>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 3:42: _

To: Alghabra, Omar - Personal
Subject: Priti - Deepak's Daug .

Hello Omar, This is Priti, Deepak's Daughter.

How are you keeping? Hope your family is safe as well! I have been following you and
the Prime Minister and what the Liberals are doing, and honestly you all have been doing
an excellent job in keeping Canadians from panicking. Thank you so much for the long
hours and excellent work of taking care of us all.

I am writing because I need your help.
I am working on a project to help stop the virus from Crossing into Canada via the US
border crossing, at the same time keeping trade with the US alive. As you know the US
is quickly becoming the Epicentre for the Virus, as they have not been able to control it
and it will only get worse. It will be detrimental to our economy if we had to close the
borders for a long period. This solution we have been working on will allow trade to
continue. Especially since Canadians have sacrificed so much.

PROJECT: Sanitization Truck Centres.
We want to set up Truck Sanitization Centres at all border crossings to prevent the
VIRUS from crossing. I have attached the proposed project, and was hoping you could
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guide me as to who to send this project to and how I can get the appropriate approval for
this. If approved, we can have this solution up and running in 15 days.

Your help in this matter will help Canadians continue being safe, as well as to keep trade
and our economy alive, especially since the US provides many essential products and
foods to Canadians, and vice versa.

I really appreciate your guidance in this matter.

Sincerely,
Priti Obhrai-Martin

Priti Obhrai-Martin | International Business Advisor
Paramount Agro Industries. | Calgary, AB, Canada
Phone: +1 (403) 991-6757 | www.paramountagro.ca 

<Truck Sanitation Stations.Paramount Agro.docx>
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